

Tuesday February 1st, 2005

Agenda

Purpose: Integration for end of quarter release

Time: February 1st, Tuesday, 7th hour

Location: CSSE Conference Room

Secretary: Jason Segal

Timekeeper: Steven Montgomery

Status Reports:

Inkscape-side (Jason, Brandi, Matt)

- Progress last week
- Hours spent 10 minutes

Jabber-side (Jonas, Steven)

- Progress last week
- Monitoring the Inkscape-devel list
- Hours spent 10 minutes

Total 20 minutes

Discussion:

Who sends the queue with a sendDoc? 5 minutes

Where are the notes from Thursday? 5 minutes

Conflict Document

- Specific details of what we can/can't handle
- Specific details of how we handle things and why
- Future expansion
- Who writes? 10 minutes

Goals for this week:

Jabber-side (Jonas, Steven)

- Proper sending/receiving
- Linking issues
- Handle disconnections, dropouts
- Necessary IM client stuff: buddy list, etc (start)

Inkscape-side (Jason, Brandi, Matt)

- Finish parsing
- Structure for group conflicts
- Sending initial information
- Conflict resolution (start) 10 minutes

Total 30 minutes

Things to Schedule/Assign:

Next Meeting is Thursday, Feb 3rd 9th – 10th hours

Meet in respective groups to achieve goals

Write Conflict Document

Meeting Total 50 minutes